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S CITY OF PORTLAND
: JOSEFH E GRAY, JR }
i N DIRECTUR OF PLANNING )
i ’ o AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
. . august 23, 1983
s g Mr, Charles A DeFRoche i
- } 872 Mass Avenue
< Cambridge, Mass. 02139
i
B R PUPT FE: Lots on Plan g7-11~34 & 39 at Peaks Island !
Y i _{
s Dear Hr. DeRocha: i
A |
- vorend We have searched our records and find that there are no records of any malfunction of
T TR i the ocesspool on this property. As long &s this cesspool is properly maintained, it is o
oo a legal vay to dispose of +he sewerage from this buildineg. -
O J X :
. i this house was re-built in May of 1975 and was corpleted Mgy 3, 1977, at which time a !
“ 4 carplete inspection was rade of the camlete phurbing ~vetam, which consistad of a new E
3

sink, bath fub, lavatory, hot water tank and automatic weshing machine, To this date
there has been no failure of the system, and is therefore acceptable to this department
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Sincerely,

Emol_,i{ Geodwin
Chief of Plurhing Inspecticns
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